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(915) 682-4341

THE SOUTHERN DIVISON October 17, 1977

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P, O, Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Re: Authorization of Unorthodox Location
Cooper Jal Unit, Well No, 151
Langlie Mattix Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference your approval letter of September 8, 1977 (copy attached),
Reserve Oil, Inc. requests that the red underlined well distances from
the Section line be amended from 700 feet FNL & 100 feet FEL to 771"
FNL & 170' FEL, This will not materially affect our original request
(Attachment "B'") and justification for an unorthodox location but will
correct a discrepancy between the Form "C-101" and ""C-102" in our
original request.

When initially filling out the Form ""C-101", the distances from the well

to the section line were measured on 2 map. Later, the accurate distances
were provided by a surveyor, Mr. John W. West, and were so recorded

on the Form '""C-102"., When assembling the attachments for our original
request, I failed to go back and re-enter the accurate distances on the
Form '""C-101" that was submitted with the original unorthodox location
request,

I regret the inconvenience this may cause and should there be any questions,
please call me collect at 915-682-4341,

Very truly yours,
RESERVE OIL, INC,
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Clarence R. Chandler
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